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Action Needed by June 6, 2011
To:
Superintendents, NC Division of Prisons

Presidents, NC Community Colleges

From:
Jennie Lancaster, Chief Operating Officer, NC Department of Correction 

Sharon Morrissey, Senior VP/Chief Academic Officer, NC Community College System


   Co-Chairs, Interagency Committee on Correctional Education

Subject:

Changes to Community College Inmate Education, Effective July 1, 2011
Pending legislation from the General Assembly’s Appropriations Bill eliminates the inmate waiver for prison education and transfers to DOC funding to support the direct payment of tuition/registration fees to colleges for inmates enrolled in community college courses, effective July 1, 2011 (see General Assembly Session 2011, House Bill 200, Sections 8.12 a & c).  These impending changes will affect the number and type of community college courses that can be supported at each prison facility and how inmate students are registered.  Your immediate attention is required as we transition to this new way of doing business on July 1.  Students enrolled prior to July 1 will be enrolled under the current waiver.
Although changes at some institutions will be minimal, the logistics may be more complex at others. We want to ensure that communication and decision-making are as efficient as possible.  Upon review of the following, please return the attached response form by June 6, 2011, naming one official point of contact for your institution for the Prisoner Education Program.  Presidents should reply using Attachment A and Superintendents should reply using Attachment B.
An overview of the impending changes follows:
1) The “inmate waiver” is being eliminated as the form of payment for inmate students’ enrollment in community college classes, effective July 1, 2011.  This will not affect enrollments prior to July 1.
2) After July 1, 2011, the Department of Correction will be responsible for paying tuition and/or registration fees for inmates enrolled in community college classes.  At this time, we assume the process will mirror other third-party billing situations.  The details of this system are being worked out by a joint committee of local college staff, Community College System Office staff, and Department of Correction staff.  Additional information will be forthcoming from this group.  
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3) Although it is DOC’s intent to preserve as much community college programming as possible, community college courses will be limited by the amount of money DOC has to cover/pay for student registrations.  
4) DOC has identified the priority programming, per facility, that it will continue to support through the payment of registration fees.  Itemized lists will be distributed to prisons and colleges within 48 hours of receipt of this first memo.  Colleges and prisons will be asked to review the itemized priority list and submit a Joint Confirmation Form, per instructions outlined in the forthcoming memo (PEP Memorandum #2).  
5) To maximize purchasing power and to preserve as much programming as possible, DOC has determined that it cannot fund curriculum tuition for inmates, with the exception of tuition for Foodservice Technology, Cosmetology, and Barbering at facilities where these programs are currently offered.  Colleges offering other curriculum programming will be asked to convert offerings to continuing education.  Colleges will need to request appropriate State Board approval for these new continuing education (CE) offerings, if colleges do not already have CE approval.
6) The overall priorities for inmate education remain the same as they are for this year.  These priorities, listed below, have been consistently communicated to the Legislature as DOC’s funding priorities for prison education: 

Priority 1: 
BSK - Basic Skills and/or Human Resources Development (HRD) Courses
Priority 2: 
CEP – Courses that support Correction Enterprises
Priority 3: 
ICP – Courses that support the Inmate Construction Program
Priority 4: 
OPS – Courses that support Prison Operations
Priority 5: 
VST - Vocational (Occupational) Skills Training Courses
7) Basic Skills programming, for eligible students, can still be offered free of charge.  Therefore, ABE, GED, and ESL student registrations will not have to be paid out of DOC registration funds.  
8) Inmate students who meet the eligibility requirements for the Human Resources Development (HRD) waiver may be enrolled without charge to the Department of Correction (i.e., the fee may be waived for eligible students).  Registration fees will have to be paid for any inmate who does not meet the HRD waiver requirements.  It is believed that most inmates will meet the HRD waiver requirements; however, colleges must ensure that appropriate eligibility documentation is completed since this is different from the current inmate waiver.
We hope this answers most of your immediate questions.  Thank you for your continued partnerships for inmate education, particularly in these recent years of change.  If you have questions, the following contact persons have been established at each agency:  Gloria M. Upperman or Tony Reggi, DOP Educational Services Section, DOC (at Gloria.Upperman@doc.nc.gov or Anthony.Reggi@doc.nc.gov or      919-838-4000), and Tracy McPherson, Public Safety Training Programs, NCCCS System Office (at mcphersont@nccommunitycolleges.edu or 919-807-7117).
Attachments
cc:      Secretary Alvin Keller, NCDOC            President R. Scott Ralls, NCCCS 

ATTACHMENT A – PEP Memorandum #1 – NCCCS Response Form
Prisoner Education Program (PEP)

Community College Point of Contact Response Form
Presidents, please complete this form and email (preferred) or fax it by Monday, June 6, 2011
Return to:

Tracy McPherson, Public Safety Training Programs, NCCCS
Email: mcphersont@nccommunitycolleges.edu (preferable)
Fax: (919) 807-7169

Point of Contact (President’s Designee):
One point of contact per college, as designated by the President.  The changes to the Prisoner Education Program that will result from the elimination of the inmate waiver may impact curriculum and continuing education programming; therefore, the point of contact needs to be able to communicate/ act on behalf of the entire college.  There will also be implications for the Business Office.  Guidance on related Business Office issues will be copied to this point of contact and to your Business Officer.
	College
	First Name
	Last Name
	Title
	Phone/Ext
	E-Mail

	
	
	
	
	
	


ATTACHMENT B – PEP Memorandum #1 – DOC Response Form
Prisoner Education Program (PEP)

DOP Point of Contact Response Form

Superintendents, please complete this form and email or fax it by Monday, June 6, 2011
Return to:

Gloria M. Upperman, DOP Educational Services, DOC
Email:  Gloria.Upperman@doc.nc.gov or 
Fax: (919) 838-4764
Point of Contact (Superintendent’s Designee):
One point of contact per facility, as designated by the Superintendent.  It is recommended that this be the Assistant Superintendent of Programs, where possible.  
	Prison Unit Name
	First Name
	Last Name
	Title
	Phone/Ext
	E-Mail
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